CCNPP3COLA PEmails

From: Arora, Surinder

Sent: Thursday, March 17, 2011 3:48 PM

To: 'Poche, Robert'; Scott, Roger D; Strout, Steven

Cc: CCNPP3COL Resource; Miernicki, Michael; Jeng, David
Subject: Clarification call on Draft RAI 298 (eRAI 5439)

The NRC attendees in today’s phone call were:

David Jeng
Charlie Hofmayer
Wei Xing

Mike Miernicki
Surinder Arora

During this phone call, the clarifications requested by UniStar were provided. It was agreed that no changes were
required to the draft RAI 298. The RAIl can be issued as FINAL.

Thanks.

SURINDER ARORA, PE
PROJECT MANAGER,

Office of New Reactors

US Nuclear Regulatory Commission

Phone: 301 415-1421
FAX: 301 415-6406
Email: Surinder.Arora@nrc.gov

From: Scott, Roger D [mailto:roger.scott@unistarnuclear.com]
Sent: Thursday, March 17, 2011 1:55 PM

To: Arora, Surinder

Cc: Poche, Robert; Strout, Steven

Subject: Clarification call on Draft RAI 298

Surinder,

The telephone call held on March 17, 2011 to discuss clarifying information related to Drat RAI 298 was
attended by the following UniStar people:

Roger Scott
Steve Strout

Roger D. Scott

UniStar Regulatory Affairs Engineer
Calvert Cliffs Nuclear Power Plant Unit 3
(410) 470-5511 Office

(423) 762-5898 Cell
roger.scott@UniStarNuclear.com
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